RECEIVED

By ID Dept of Lands at 9:32 am, Sep 05, 2024

From: Mike Christian

To: James Thum

Cc: Shannon Chollett; Kourtney Romine; Allison Olson; Richard Brown
Subject: Re: Docket No. CC-2024-OGR-01-002

Date: Thursday, September 05, 2024 08:35:40 AM

Attachments: 20240904.Exhibit A North Harmon mapRevised.pdf

20240904.Exhibit B North Harmon map list Revised.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated outside the State of Idaho network. Verify links and attachments
BEFORE you click or open, even if you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your agency
service desk with any concerns.

James,

It appears some of the tax parcel numbers for Larry James were inadvertently omitted
from the map list (Exhibit B). The planned well location is on the tax parcel listed in
paragraph 8 of the Declaration of Richard Brown (Exhibit C), which is leased from Larry
James. Attached are:

1. Arevised Exhibit A (plat map), with tax parcel numbers inserted for clarity.
2. Arevised Exhibit B (map list) with all tax parcels for Larry James included, including
the tract where the well location is planned.

Please let me know if you have any other questions.

Thanks,
Mike

Michael Christian
Of Counsel

HARDEE, PINOL & KRACKE, PLLC
1487 S. David Lane

Boise, ID 83705

(208) 433-3913

mike@hpk.law

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the individual(s) named as recipients and is
covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential
and/or protected from disclosure under applicable law including, but not limited to, the attorney client privilege and/or work product
doctrine. If you are not the intended recipient of this transmission, please notify the sender immediately by telephone. Do not deliver,
distribute or copy this transmission, disclose its contents or take any action in reliance on the information it contains.

From: James Thum <jthum@idl.idaho.gov>
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EXHIBIT A

The Northeast Quarter of Section 9 and The Northwest Quarter of Section 10
Township 8 North, Range 5 West.
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EXHIBIT B

Gross Acres Open Net Acres Leased Net Acres Leased %
320 52.2 267.8 0.836875
| Map # Tract Parcel Mineral Owner / Lessor Current Lessee | Gross Acres Interest Net Acres
03160008000A;
03160011000A;
03780009000A;
037800090008B;
01100005000A
01100003000A
08NO5W101800
#1 08NO5W-9&10-001 08NO5W102980 Larry James 235.37 235.37
Total Total
Net Acres Open Acres Total Leased Acres Total Leased %
235.37 0 235.37 100
#2 08NO5W-9&10-002 37800160000 Garman & Sons, Inc. 4.1 4.1
Total Total Total Leased
Net Acres Open Acres Acres Total Leased %
4.1 0 4.1 100
#3 08NO5W-9&10-003 03780017000A Fern Marie Robinette 20 20
Total Total Total Leased
Net Acres Open Acres Acres Total Leased %
20 20 0 0
#4 08NO5W-9&10-004 03780019000A Robert and Sue Hewett 1.8 1.8
Total Total Total Leased
Net Acres Open Acres Acres Total Leased %
1.8 1.8 0 0
F316000700A;
F00000109997;
#5 08NO5W-9&10-005 F3780020000A City of Fruitland 25.4 25.4
Total Total Total Leased
Net Acres Open Acres Acres Total Leased %
25.4 25.4 0 0
#6 08NO5W-10-006 State of Idaho (Payette River) 17.88 17.88
Total Total Total Leased
Net Acres Open Acres Acres Total Leased %
22.8 0 22.8 100
#7 08NO5W-9&10-007 State of Idaho (Highway 95) 7.2 7.2
Total Total Total Leased
Net Acres Open Acres Acres Total Leased %
7.2 0 7.2 100
#6 08NO5W-98&10-008 State of Idaho (Payette River) 3.25 3.25
Total Total Total Leased
Net Acres Open Acres Acres Total Leased %
3.25 0 3.25 100
#8 08NO5W-9&10-009 Anadarko Land Corp. 5 5
Total Total Total Leased
Net Acres Open Acres Acres Total Leased %
5 5 0 0
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Received


Sent: Friday, August 30, 2024 9:20 AM

To: Mike Christian <mike@hpk.law>

Cc: Shannon Chollett <SChollett@idl.idaho.gov>; Kourtney Romine <kromine@idl.idaho.gov>; Allison
Olson <aolson@idl.idaho.gov>; Richard Brown <richard@weiserbrown.email>

Subject: RE: Docket No. CC-2024-OGR-01-002

Mike,

Thank you for providing the Notice of Hearing to the Department in reference to the above
Docket. In addition, please see attached in response to the application filed August 23, 2024.

Sincerely,

James Thum
Oil & Gas Program Manager
Idaho Department of Lands

300 N. 6 Street, Suite 103
Boise, ID 83702-6098
Office: (208) 334-0243
Mobile: (208) 912-5014
Email: jthum@idl.idaho.gov
https://ogcc.idaho.gov

e

IDAHO OIL & GAS

CONSERVATICN COMMISSION

From: Mike Christian <mike@hpk.law>
Sent: Friday, August 30, 2024 9:00 AM
To: James Thum <jthum@idl.idaho.gov>
Subject: Docket No. CC-2024-OGR-01-002

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

Attached are receipts for the certified mailing of application materials and the notice of
hearing date to uncommitted owners and Payette County as required by ldaho Code 47-
328(3)(b). As reflected on the receipts, the mailing was completed on August 27. Also
attached is a copy of the notice of hearing date included with the application materials.


https://ogcc.idaho.gov/

Please let me know if you have any questions or need any additional information.

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
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